From: QIA

To:
Subject: RE: OIA Request
Date: Monday, 25 August 2025 9:46:30 am

Dear-

Official Information Request - Water Races Info - Ref 1730

Below is our response to your official information request dated 28/07/2025.

Request Response

| would like you to advise how much We do not hold this level of information.
Water Races are maintained on a District
Wide basis the annual cost of doing so is
upkeep of water races around Kirwee and | $3,274,036.36

Darfield.

money in 2024-2025 was spent on the

| would like you to tell me the total sum of | Total revenue district wide that was rated

invoiced f t is:
money collected from the Selwyn rate ;gdggxogggﬂgg rwaterracesis

payers that have to pay for water races.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision
on your request for information under the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act 1987. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact us at
oia@selwyn.govt.nz.

Kind regards,
LGOIMA Team
Selwyn District Council





